From: env.myan@mptmail.net.mm [mailto:env.myan@mptmail.net.mm]

Sent: Friday, June 22, 2012 3:48 AM

To: secretariat

Subject: Presentation of Indicator Information on Implementation of the Strategy for Resource
Mobilization to the Secretariat, pursuant to Decision X/3A.8

Dear Sir,

With reference to your e-mail dated 27-1-2012 regarding the
above-mentioned subject, | am pleased to provide you with the
following information of Myanmar.

31 - National Biodiversity Strategy and Action Plan (NBSAP)
has been prepared with the GEF financing US$ 103,000 in collaboration
with UNEP.

- In 2010, the projects on Biodiversity Conservation and
Promoting Protected Area Management were implemented in Inlay Lake
Wildlife Sanctuary, Indawgui Lake Wildlife Sanctuary, Lampi Marine
National Park and Alaungdaw Kathapa National Park with US$ 43,600
contribution from ASEAN CENTER For BIODIVERSITY (ACB).

- From 2007 to 2010 Inventory Project on Myanmar
amphibians and reptiles was completed in collaboration with the
California Academy of Sciences (CAS) of the United States of America
with the financial assistance of US$ 71922.27.

- The USA based Wildlife Conservation Society (WCS) of
country programme spent some US$ 397928 for biodiversity
conservation from 2007 to 2010 in Myanmar.

- Italy based INSTITUTO OIKS spent some £ or EUR 50820
in Lampi Marine National Park for biodiversity conservation.

3.7 Myanmar spent average of US$ (0.858) million every year for

biodiversity conservation from 2007-2010.

Best regards,


mailto:env.myan@mptmail.net.mm
mailto:[mailto:env.myan@mptmail.net.mm]

for Director General

Mr. Tin Tun, Deputy Director General

Planning and Statistic Department, Ministry of Environmental
Conservation and Forestry, Nay Pyi Taw, Myanmar

Phone: 095-67-405381, Fax : 095 - 67-405391



